VETERANS COMMISSION MEETING
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2022 —1:30 P.M.
BOLTON TOWN HALL & VIA ZOOM
CALL IN #: +1 929 205 6099
Meeting ID: 878 3538 3225
AGENDA

1. Call to Order.
2. Approval of Minutes.
a. November 3, 2022 — Regular Meeting Motion
b. November 3, 2022 — Regular Meeting Minutes
Update of Cemetery Review by Boy Scouts.
Update on Medallions for Cemeteries.
Consider and Act on a Monetary Request for Next Year’s Budget Proposal.
Discussion regarding Street Naming.
Discussion regarding Veterans Tax Relief.
Naming and Dedication of Bench
Discussion regarding Memorial Day Parade Coordination.
10 Any Additional Topics from Preliminary Meeting
11. Other.
12. Adjournment.

000N oL s W



Q0

TOWN OF BOLTON
VETERANS COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MOTIONS
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2022, 2:00 P.M.
HIBRID

Present: Robert Morra, Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander
Dumas, Gregory Carini and Ernie Richardson.
Others present: Suellen Kamara and Kathy Mcavanagh.

Call to Order:
By: Morra Time: 2:03 p.m. Place: In-Person

Consider and Act on Electing a Chair and Vice Chair.
Motion: I move the Veterans Commission elect Kathy Walsh as Chair.

By: J. Clark Seconded: B. Sterns

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini,
and Ernie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Motion: Imove the Veterans Commission elect Barry Sterns as Vice Chair.
By: B. Stemns Seconded: G. Carini

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini,
and Ernie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Set Mission Statement.

Motion: I move the Veterans Commission set their mission.

The Commission will seek to honor and improve the lives of all those who honorably served
this state and nation’s military.

By: B. Sterns Seconded: K. Walsh

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini
and Ernie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Page 1



Consider and Act on Regular Meeting Time and Meeting Dates for Next Year.
Motion: I move the Veterans Commission will have a meeting every month, on the first
Thursday at 1:30 p.m.

December 8, 2023
January 5, 2023
February 2, 2023
March 2, 2023
April 6,2023
May 4, 2023
June 1, 2023
July 6, 2023
August 3, 2023
September 7, 2023
October 5, 2023
November 2, 2023
December 7, 2023

By: B. Sterns Seconded: A.Dumas

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini
and Emie Richardson.

Against: None
Abstain: None

Adjournment.
The Veterans Commission adjourn at 2:53 p.m.

By: Morra.

Respectfully Submitted,
Suellen Kamara.

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these motions and any corrections
hereto.

Page 2



TOWN OF BOLTON
VETERANS COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2022, 2:00 P.M.

Present: Robert Morra, Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander
Dumas, Gregory Carini and Ernie Richardson.
Others present: Suellen Kamara and Kathy Mcavanagh.

1. Call to Order.
R. Morra called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m.

2. Term Limits and Member Numbers. (Everyone has been approved for a two-year term at
this point.) No action was taken.

Movement of agenda items.

4. Consider and Act on Electing a Chair and Vice Chair.
Motion: I move the Veterans Commission elect Kathy Walsh as Chair.

By: I. Clark Seconded: B. Sterns

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini,
and Ernie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Motion: I move the Veterans Commission elect Barry Sterns as Vice Chair.

By: K. Walsh Seconded: G. Carini

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini,
and Ernie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Page 1



3. Set Mission Statement.

Motion: I move the Veterans Commission set their mission.

The Commission will seek to honor and improve the lives of all those who honorably served
this state and nation’s military.

By: B. Stemns Seconded: K. Walsh

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Stearns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini
and Emie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Movement of agenda items.

6. Consider and Act on Regular Meeting Time and Meeting Dates for Next Year.
Motion: I move the Veterans Commission will have a meeting every month, on the first
Thursday at 1:30 p.m.

December 8, 2023
January 5, 2023
February 2, 2023
March 2, 2023
April 6, 2023
May 4, 2023

June 1, 2023

July 6, 2023
August 3, 2023
September 7, 2023
October 5, 2023
November 2, 2023
December 7, 2023

By: B. Stearns Seconded: A. Dumas

Voting:

For: Kathy Walsh, Barry Sterns, Jim Clark, Paul Toomey, Alexander Dumas, Gregory Carini
and Emie Richardson.

Against: None

Abstain: None

Page 2



5. Consider and Act on a Monetary Request for Next Year’s Budget for the Commission.
R. Morra suggested setting aside $100 to pay the clerk whenever they required one.

However, the commission chose to meet during town hall hours so that one of the staff
members could serve as clerk. The Commission discussed their plans for the upcoming year
and agreed that the suggested amount was insufficient.

Discussion will continue in their next meeting.

7. Discussion regarding Street Naming.

The members of the commission proposed changing the name of one street in the triangle next
to town hall to Veterans Way. R. Morra explained that they need to request a form at the
Selectmen’s Office and submit it to the Board of Selectmen.

8. Discussion regarding Memorial Day Parade Coordination
B. Sterns would like a list of things of what they already do at Memorial Day Parade
and A. Dumas a list of all the Veterans that are in town.

9. Other.

1: Discussion regarding the medallion's purchase to place flags at the cemetery and
administrative reviews of costs to occur after researching a couple of options.

2: Discussion regarding veteran’s tax reliever in Bolton, considering it wasn't charging in

years.
3: Boy Scouts have finished reviewing all veterans in the Quarry Ville Cemetery in the

process of locating veterans in the Bolton Center Cemetery.

4: The possibility of inviting more young veterans to join the commission in the future.
The Veterans Commission will discuss these items in its next meeting.

5: K. Walsh reminded everyone that the Senior Center will hold a Veteran’s Luncheon on

November 10th.

10. Adjournment.
The Veterans Commission adjourn at 2:53 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Suellen Kamara.

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any corrections
hereto.

Page 3



Bolton Veterans

Quarryville Cemetery

(2.5 service hours)

Scouts BSA Troop 73 Bolton, CT Service Project
By: Davin Duffy and Filip Szkudlarek



Armand R Morin - WWII (TEC 5 US Army)

Harold L Hoar Sr - WWII (PEC US Army)

Walter N Bavier Sr - WWII Korea (SFC US Army)
Fred W Reichard Sr - WWIL.(SGT US Army)
Russell L Potterton - WWII (CPL US Marine Corps

Norman F Pierce - (PEC US Army)

Howard N Jensen - WWII (TEC 4 US Army)
Francis A Warren Sr - WWII (TEC 4 US Arm
Nichols - WWI (US Navy)

Warren A DeMartin - Korea (US Navy)
David F Galligan Jr - WWII (US Nav
Norman Charles Nichols (US Nav
Ronald P Stephens - Vietnam (SP5 US Army)
Elijah J Roser- WWII (CMM US Navy)

Robert B Hyland Jr - (PV2 US Army)
Bradford Allen Ames - Korea (CPL US Army)
Harry W VonDeck - WWI

William E VonDeck - Korea (CPL US Army)
Ernest M Howard - WWII (US Navy)

Dwight C Barrows - Civil War
Chauncey B Thompson Il - Korea (SN US Navy)

Francis P Russell Sr - WWII

David F Russell -.Vietnam (SP4 US Army)

Elmer H Wilson - WWII (CPL US Army)

Lt. Titus Olcott - French Indian War (12th Co 1st Rect)
Benjamin Talcott - French Indian War (Capt. Rudds Co.)
Joseph Tucker - French Indian War (Capt. Pitkins Co)
Royal C. Andrews - Civil War (Co. C. 2d C.V.H.A)

Linus S Goodrich - (Heavy Artillery C.\V.)

Samuel Porter - Revolutionary War (1st Regiment)
Joseph Carver - Revolutionary War (Continental Service)

Click on name to see grave

Name - War (Branch)



F.w.@?:./_.,h_
IS UARMY







R



























































































All Products » Memorial Grave Markers

MEMORIAL GRAVE MARKERS

World War Il - Aluminum Memorial Grave

Markers

Annin $26.95
Markers
World War | - Aluminum Memorial Grave

Annin $26.95
Markers
General Military - Aluminum Memorial

Annin $26.95
Grave Markers
Korean = Aluminum Memorial Grave

Annin $26.95




Vietnam - Aluminum Memorial Grave

Annin $26.95 Add To Cart
Markers
Fireman (Maltese Cross) - Aluminum
( v Annin $26.95 Ac Cart
Memorial Grave Markers
United States Navy - Memorial Grave
" $24.95
Marker
United States Air Force - Memorial Grave
$24.95
Marker
United States Army - Memorial Grave
$24.95
Marker
Purple Heart - Memorial Grave Marker $24.95

POW - Memorial Grave Marker

$24.95




United States Marine Corps - Memorial
Grave Marker

United States Coast Guard - Memorial
Grave Marker

$24.95 Add Te Cart

US Outdoor Flags &
Sets

Outdoor Poles,
Hardware & Solar
Lights

US Indoor Flags,
Indoor Flag Sets &
Classroom Flags

State Flags

Military Flags &
Armed Forces Flags

POW/MIA and
Police/Firemen
Service Flags

Handheld Flags
USA, POW/MIA &
Gadsden Flags




Callus at

1-800-481-3524
or contact us online.

** DISCOUNTS**
(DISCOUNTS CANNOT
BE COMBINED WITH
FREE SHIPPING)

FREESHIPPING

all orders over $100
Coupon Code
"FREESHIPPING"

or

15% OFF

all orders over $200
Coupon Code
"USAMADE"

or

10% OFF

all orders over $100
Coupon Code
"AUTUMN"




or
5% OFF
all orders
Coupon Code
"FLAGSTOREUSA"

*Discounts not valid on ground-
sleeve or hinge based poles (this
includes Villager lll set)

Flag sizes 10'x 15" and larger ship for Our flags are made by Annin & Co., the Flag Store USA has been a family run
free within the United States. world's most experienced flag business since 1971.
manufacturer.

© 2016 —2022 Flag Store USA. All rights reserved. | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | Site Map



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION

April 22, 2001

TO OWNERS OF THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES:

ADDRESSES: The Green
’ Bolton Center Road: 219, 220, 222, 228, 233, 266

Hebron Road: 3
LOCATED WITHIN: the Bolton Green Historic District, Bolton, Connecticut

It is a great pleasure to inform you that the Bolton Green Historic District in Bolton, Connecticut, was listed
‘on the National Register of Historic Places effective April 12, 2001.

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of historic properties recognized by the Federal
Government as worthy of preservation for their significance in American History, architecture, archaeology,
engineering, and culture. Located in the National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior, the program
is part of a national policy to coordinate and support public and private efforts to identify, evaluate, and
protect our cultural and national resources, and is maintained by the Secretary of the Interior under
provisions of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.

Listing in the National Register results in the following for historic purposes:

1. Consideration in planning for Federal, federally licensed, and federally assisted projects. Section
106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 requires that Federal agencies allow the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation an opportunity to comment on all projects affecting
historic properties listed in the National Register. For further information, please refer to 36

CFR 800.

2 Eligibility for Federal tax provisions. If a property is listed in the National Register, certain
Federal tax provisions may apply. The Tax Reform Act of 1986 revises the historic preservation
tax incentives authorized by Congress in the Tax Reform Act of 1976, the Revenue Act of 1978,
the Tax Treatment Extension Act of 1980, the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981, and Tax
Reform Act of 1984, and as of January 1, 1987. provides for a 20 percent investment tax credit
with a full adjustment to basis for rehabilitating historic commercial, industrial, and rental
residential buildings. The former 15 percent and 20 percent Investment Tax Credits (ITCS) for
rehabilitations of older commercial buildings are combined into a single 10 percent ITC for
commercial or industrial buildings built before 1936. The Tax Treatment Extension Act of 1980
provides Federal tax deductions for charitable contributions for conservation purposes of partial

TEL: (860) 566-3005 e-mail: cthist@neca.com FAX: (860) 566-5078

59 SOUTH PROSFECT ST. - HARTFORD, CONN 06106 - 1901
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



2-
interests in historically important land areas or structures. Whether these provisions are
advantageous to a property owner is dependent upon the particular circumstances of the property
and the owner. Because tax aspects outlined above are complex, individuals should consult legal
counsel or the appropriate local Internal Revenue Service office for assistance in determining the
tax consequences of the above provisions. For further information on certification requirements,
please refer to 36 CFR 67.

3. Consideration of historic values in the decision to issue a surface coal mining permit where coal
is located, in accordance with the Surface Mining and Control Act of 1977. For further
information, please refer to 30 CFR 700 et. seq.

"4, Qualifications for Federal grants for historic preservation when funds are available. Presently
funding is unavailable. Contact the State Historic Preservation Office to determine the current

status of such grarits.

In Connecticut, listing in the National Register of Historic Places results in the following for historic
properties:

1 Eligibility to purchase historical markers from the State Historic Preservation Officer.

2. Application of Connecticut General Statutes, Section 22a-19a. This statute directs that the
provisions of sections 22a-15 through 22a-19, inclusive, of the Connecticut Environmental
Protection Act, which permit legal recourse for the unreasonable destruction of the state's
resources, shall also be applicable to historic structures and landmarks of the state. Such
structures and landmarks are defined as those properties (1) which are listed or under
consideration for listing as individual units on the National Register of Historic Places or
(2) which are a part of a district listed or under consideration for listing on the National Register
and which have been determined by the State Historic Preservation Board to contribute to the
‘historic significance of such a district. If the plaintiff in a resulting legal action cannot make a
prima facie showing that the conduct of the defendant, acting alone or in combination with
others, has unreasonably destroyed or is likely unreasonably to destroy the public trust in such
historic structures or landmarks, the court shall tax all costs for the action to the plaintiff.

Listing does not mean that the Federal Government wants to acquire the property, place restrictive covenants
on the land, or dictate the color or materials used on individual buildings. State and local ordinances or laws
establishing restrictive zoning, special design review committees, or review of exterior alterations, are not a
part of the National Register program and should be clearly separated from the function of the National
Register as a tool in the Federal planning process.

We are pleased to have been of assistance in the preservation of this historic resource.

Sincerely,

. Sh :
State Historic Preservation Officer

Enclosure



3T 28 g 0y 4 S AT s SO ATEY B T

425

To all People to whom thege [Presents
_ &now De, That vz /Q Z/z?&w

of the Town_of

- @ Qe

= Lo auncadasobaicd and assigns forever, to
 foruang, | selya Gunheirs, executors,
_until the ensealing of these presents W s _yel

COUNTY_OF. = :
. Personally. appe«red

.. for_the consideration of

received 1o _e et . full satisfaction of

EO 'bave anb tO bolb the above granted a.nd ba.rgam
and their own proper use | and behoof, And also 2r

and administrators, covenant with the said grantee,vlo e,
ell seized of the premises as a good i indeféasible estate | in FEE
s free from all incnmbra

_ Hnd Furthermore, Wi
WARRANT AND DEFEND the above gyg;x_t_._e_d ggd_ba'rggin_edﬂg;ex‘?is_ee to

claims and | demands ‘whatsoever.

WARRANTEE.

_County of F~o— e

Do give, grant, bargun, Bell and, conﬁrm unto the said %.. M g M ,-& Rtecrtttore_o M 644474«-_-

the said grantor  do

v

form as is_above ‘written; and_ that the same is

B 1933 at ‘{ h. _’Wm ? M. and recorded hy

VoL. 20.

shall come, Greeting:

&«ZZ

~ and State of Connechcut, [
Dollars,

a...o:.jl.-. 31@«—

ed premxses, w1th the ~appurtenances t| thereof unto

by these presents bmd ot selm

have hereunto set gga4 hands and seal_{ this 2_|
in the year ¢ of our Lord, One_ Thousand Nine Hnndred and /

free act and deed, befon: ‘me,_ . _.

‘%M f _'"
P ) Db

the smd grantor

SIMPLE, and havea good

and gsen— heim forever to

Nalary Publn:

the: sald grnntee o
do

and assigns, thatat end

whatsoever.

the said grantee b& Wmd and assigns against al all

r
y (
"'- o ¢




A 31

ANAY
N\
N

 =0-0% OrAn Acae

. X /33.0/

FaD. = G#L.- 93

FO"MAPLE
@ Jo MArLs

P
SHOWING LAND TO BE ACQUIRED

¢
FoNMAPLES Q F ROM
X CLEMENTM.&J WHITE SUNVMINER
2 :

?»S“‘?\- Farus FrosE cuRvE DATA ON ¥ Cugys, Dg7a oN & CHEMENT MG, WHITE SUMNER

R 4 & : #E5S =Y BY

it e £ 67’ = 7A.30'
N Z : ,fa 57,54 L-95376 THE TOWN OF BOLTON
ROSWELL K.JONES E& 1 G189 2ecy 22975 BOLTON-HEBRON ROAD
ScALE  |"=40' DATE-FEB.I932
TOWN AID PROJECT
A3l

IllllllI.l[Il.P:rll:l.llvl-l_,]ll||||1g]||[l|]|||||[|g||||||]|‘I]I|IM|11.HIIilliglllrll_ﬂpllhg

Notp  @Tizmr

9||[uﬂmﬂfnihnﬂltudtmﬂﬁuluﬁﬂmhlﬂhdudfudtmlﬁﬂuuh‘mlﬂ&lhudﬁlmﬁnhuﬂmmhﬂ




